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ok...great....

Per this e-mail, i will return to the source Confidential DNs 06789-03 and 03753-01 .
1 will shred Confidential DN 03072-01.

And Confidential DN 06114-03 will be returned to RCA.

thanks!

Ooow) N D) ooTy
From: Bob Freeman
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2007 9:53 AM
To: Marguerite Lockard; Denise Vandiver; Susan Johnson
Subject: RE: Declassified Conf DNs 06789-03 & 03072-01

Good Morning Marguerite:
In response to your question regarding documents 06789-03 and 03072-01.
Document Nos. 06114-03 and 06789-03 were held as confidential pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-05-0588-CFO-El,

That confidential period has lapsed on about November 27, 2006, and it appears that no petiton for an extention of the

confidential period is pending. Document 061140--03 should be returned to the Division and Document No. 06789-03 should
be returned to the source.

Documents 03072-01 and 03753-01 were claimed as confidential on or about March 21, 2001 in Docket 010000. Five years
have lapsed sine Docket 010000 closed on December 31, 2001. Since these documents pertain to a claim concerning
telecommunications information and the retention period of 5 years has expired, | would recommend tha@gﬁpument No.
03072-01 be shredded and Document No. 03753-01 be returned to the source. T
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From: Marguerite Lockard CTR
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 1:43 PM

ECR _______
To: Bob Freeman
Subject: Declassified Conf DNs acL
Hi Bob, OPC —

RCA

DN 06789-03 was declassified on 11/27/06 & no requests for extension have come in on it....is it ¥ to return to
FPL 727 or place in docket file 77727 T
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Also, ' OTH | othard

DN 03753-01 was declassified on 12/31/06. If no requests for extension's are rec'd. within 21 days, is it ok to retumn
to Donna McNulty with MCI Worldcom ? or place in dockt file ?

thanks, DOCUMENT NEMPIS - 087
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1/9/2007
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Marguerite.

1/9/2007



